From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Potter, Dennis"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: WB#30 spill report 9-2-17

Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 12:44:00 PM
Dennis,

| got your voicemail. | am not sure what there is to discuss regarding the distance between the two
releases or the time from which they both come from. It appears according to your labeling on the
GE image you attached that they are relatively close to one another. If 2RP-2462 has not already
been previously remediated then is would be ideal if both of these releases could be taken care of all
at once. Please advise OCD on the status of the older release (2RP-2462) and what Linn Energy’s
intentions are to resolve that release and the current release (2RP-4375).

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Potter, Dennis [mailto:DPotter@linnenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: WB#30 spill report 9-2-17

Crystal,
| have attached a google earth shot of the 2 injection leaks in question. | dropped a pin on both sites
and dated them. | will call you so we can talk about this.

Thanks
Dennis

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Potter, Dennis <DPotter@linnenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
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<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: WB#30 spill report 9-2-17

RE: Linn Energy * H.E. West B #30 * 30-015-10705 * 2RP-4375
Dennis,

Sorry for the delay on sending this one out. | have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141
Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for
this event is 2RP-4375. Please remit a site characterization plan or advise OCD of plan of action by no
later than 10/5/17.

Please note: | was looking in the records for this location and | found an old case numbered 2RP-
2462 that according to our records nothing else has been sent in since the initial C-141. Please
provide an update for this release.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1%t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Potter, Dennis [mailto:DPotter@linnenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: WB#30 spill report 9-2-17

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy that
may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
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message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also, please notify the original sender by return e-
mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Finally, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts
no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy that
may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also, please notify the original sender by return e-
mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Finally, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts
no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



